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From: Doublestar Resources Ltd. [info@doublestar.net]
Sent:  Wed, September 27, 2006 9:56 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Doublestar Halts Drilling Program On Catface Copper
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DOUBLESTAR HALTS DRILLING PROGRAM ON CATFACE COPPER

September 26, 2006

VANCOUVER, British Columbia — Doublestar Resources Ltd (DSR-TSXV) has cancelled the
exploratory drill program on its Catface copper property on the west coast of Vancouver Island pending
an Ahousaht First Nation referendum on the project.

At a meeting held on Monday, September 25th, Ahousaht hereditary chiefs advised that they were
opposed to the drill program and objected to the presence of the Company in the village of Ahousaht and
on Catface Mountain. The Company had earlier been invited to base the drilling program in Ahousaht,
and had arranged employment of seven Ahousaht band members.

Up until yesterday’s meeting, the Company has had a cordial relationship with the Ahousaht First Nation,
with whom it has been consulting on the project for six years. During that time, hydrological evaluations
of the waters draining Catface Mountain have indicated that the geochemical system is alkaline rather
than acidic and that there is a low presence of metals in solution in these waters.

The work program was designed as a low-impact, helicopter-mounted program that was, primarily, of a
scientific and technical nature while secondarily an exploration program. The program would have
enabled the Company to qualify the two principal environmental issues of mining: the tendency of rocks
being mined to or not to generate acid and the tendency of rocks being mined to or not to leach metals
into solution.

Doublestar holds work permit #MX-8-238 covering 3,000 metres of diamond drilling on the Mining
Lease and mineral claims that comprise the project. However, out of respect for the Ahousaht community
and people, the Company will await the results of the proposed referendum to be held at their Annual
General Meeting tentatively scheduled for November 22 — 24, 2006.

About Doublestar Resources

Doublestar Resources Ltd. is a Canadian mineral resource company and leading owner and developer of
advanced and grass roots precious and base metal and industrial mineral properties. The Company seeks
to create solid shareholder returns in an environmentally responsible fashion to benefit future
generations. For more details, call Doublestar Investor Relations at 604 688-7377, or visit Doublestar on
the web at www.doublestar.net .
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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

From: Doublestar Resources Ltd. [info@doublestar.net]
Sent:  Fri, June 9, 2006 8:24 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Doublestar Resources to Drili Catface Copper Deposit

Doublestar Resources to Drill Catface Copper Deposit

June 9, 2006

Vancouver, British Columbia — Doublestar Resources Ltd (TSX-V:DSR) will commence a diamo
drilling program at its Catface porphyry copper property located on Catface Peninsula, 13 km northw
of Tofino, on the West Coast of Vancouver Island, in September 2006.

“Our goal with this program is to confirm and better qualify the copper property’s historic indicat
resource,” says Alan Savage, CEO and president of Doublestar. “We strongly believe, however, that 1
size of the deposit can be expanded with follow-on drilling.”

The property contains a historic indicated resource of 169 million tonnes grading 0.43% copper (a
0.30% copper cutoff) and 0.014% molybdenum disulphide (SRK, 1990). Past drilling totals 20,6
metres with the majority of it radiating from an 857 metre adit driven through the core of the deposit.

The program, which has been permitted, is comprised of up to 3,000 metres of NQ diamond drilling in
to 10 holes that will be assayed for copper, molybdenum, silver, gold and i The drilling will al
provide material for metallurgical analysis and testing of the environmental geochemistry of 1
mineralization, waste rock and tailings. The program will include holes to confirm historic drill resul
to infill between prior drill holes, and to explore un-drilled target areas such as the Hecate Bay anomaly

Doublestar has contracted with Beaupre Diamond Drilling Ltd. to conduct this drilling program fi
helicopter serviced pads so no road construction or reactivation is needed. The program will be led
Paul D. Gray, P.Geo, Vice President, Exploration of Doublestar and the Qualified Person for t]
program.

About Doublestar Resources

Doublestar Resources Ltd is a Canadian mineral resource company and leading owner and developer
advanced and grass roots precious and base metal and industrial mineral properties. The Company se¢
to create solid shareholder returns in an environmentally responsible fashion to benefit futi
generations. For more details, call Doublestar Investor Relations at 604 688-7377 or visit Doublestar
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From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent:  Tue, April 25, 2006 8:54 AM

To: XT:EM Grey, Paul D EM:IN

Subject: RE: Ahousaht First Nation - Doublestar Meeting - CATFACE COPPER

Thanks, Paul - look forward to the meeting.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

From: Paul D. Gray [mailto:gray@doublestar.net]

Sent: Tue, April 25, 2006 8:42 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Ahousaht First Nation - Doublestar Meeting - CATFACE COPPER

Tom,
Please find attached a DRAFT (albeit close to final form) Agenda for today's meeting.

| have sent this to you as a hardcopy along with an SRK Project description (so you can brush up on the project
should you wish).

Stay tuned for those materials to come through your door within a half an hour.
Call me if you need anything else or any clarification
See you this afternoon,. 2pm at Bull, Houser, Tupper Offices. 30th floor Board room.

BHT

3000 Royal Centre

1055 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada, V6E 3R3

Phone: 604.687.6575
Fax: 604.641.4949

2006-04-25



DRAFT AGENDA
FOR

APRIL 25,2006 MEETING BETWEEN THE AHOUSAHT FIRST NATION AND
CATFACE COPPER MINES LIMITED

Prayer As this meeting is of great importance to both Ahousaht and CCML, it is proposed that
the meeting start with an Ahousaht prayer for cooperation and understanding between the
Nation and the Corporation.

Opening statements:

Ahousaht statement of their fifty-year vision going forward for the communities
of Ahousaht/Marktosis

Company statement of their vision for their operations at Chetaapi
Company then delivers a prepared statement made up of,

1. A review of consultation with Ahousaht and of the project having regard for
its scope and its significance to the Ahousaht Community

2. A review of how the Company proposes to come together with the
Community for the benefit of both

3. A review of the risks to the Company, Ahousaht and the project
4. A review of the Protocol Agreement and what will follow on its signing
Discussion

Wide open to any and all aspects of the project including social, cultural and
economic matters

Targeted Result
The signing of the Protocol Agreement

Set date for next meeting, which will be to establish the Ahousaht committees that
will work with the Company during the life of the Protocol Agreement

End



IN ATTENDANCE
For Ahousaht:

The Ahousaht Hereditary Chiefs (Will Shawn Atleo be attending?)
Elected Chief Keith Atleo
Speakers

For the Company:

One Directors (Alan Savage)
Two Officers (President, Alan Savage; V. P. Exploration, Paul Gray)

Guest (Government):

Tom Schroeter, Senior Regional Geologist, Geological Survey Branch

LOCATION

Offices of Bull, Housser & Tupper
3000 Royal Centre

1055 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC

DATE AND TIME

April 25, 2006 at 2:00 p.m.
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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2003 8:58 AM
To: Massey, Nick EM:EX

Subject: RE: Catface

Thanks very much, Nick.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist
Resource Development Division
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

-----Original Message-----

From: Massey, Nick EM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2003 8:42 AM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Catface
Tom:

A bit of a heads up for you. | was part if a meeting yesterday (with Fred Herman and Norm Marcy) with
representatives of the Ahousat Band. They have been approached by Doublestar to investigate the possibility of some
sort of partnership or strategic alliance to enable work to restart on the Catface. The band was looking for information
about the deposit and also about the process for project review/mine review, possible environmental impacts, etc.

| gave them all the information | could dig up (MINFILE plus the papers in the 2 CIM porphyry volumes) plus | briefly
showed them how to access the Map Place, etc. | also mentioned your name as I'm certain that you would have
visited the property when it was last active. You can probably expect a call or office visit from Mike Bonshor of Visions
First Nations Planning Group. They seem very interested in the economic opportunity that Catface presents, though
they quite rightly want to be as aware as possible of the potential pitfalls. We suggested that they might talk to the
Tahtlan (Eskay Creek) and other groups that are already involved with mining to get their perspectives. An
encouraging sign and a definite plus for Doublestar to start the ball rolling.

Nick

Nick Massey

Compilation Project Geologist

Geosciences, Research and Development Branch
Ph: 250-952-0428

Fax: 250-952-0381



